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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesda, 22 January 2019 1:57 PIV

To: KHONG Lynn

Cc: HO Vincent;zhlangchou.han (zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto);

KKLaU; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Subject: REiAssistance required: Effect MV for SLX2768L Toyota A tls

Dear Lynn,

The market value ofSLX 2768L is $82K-$83K (Estimated) as at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Vero. Chen Case Handler

tKX Auto Consulrants Pte Ltd

Phone:6256'3561 €rnall :slr@ kkauto.com I fax:6256'4315

Blk s1, Paya ubj lndustrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-2s I 5(408933)

From: HAN Zhuangchou <zhuangchou.han@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 2l January 2019 7:06 PM

To: admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@lbs-auto.com; bhtay@autoprobe.com.sgj Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

<bryananS@lkkauto.com>; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; Elgene Teng
<elgene@rta.com.sg>; elson@rta.com.sgi Frankie Pang <frankie@fta.com.sg>; FTA <rnotorsurvey@fta.com.s8>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sS; KKLau <kklau@lkkauto.com>j nick@lbs-auto.com; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; patrick.soo@a pac.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subjectr Assistance required: Effect MV for SLX2768L - Toyota Altis

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide Ms Lynn KhonB \tith the lvlarket Va ue for this case.

DOAt 19/7/2019

Best Regards,

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. lf you are
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> Pack to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebfllg_for Regislelgg. Veh icle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

PARF/COE Rebale Enqujry

eeni tqt,[q

Owre lDTvpe:

Owner lD:

SirsaporeNRlC

5607.)
46{q)

slx2768L

Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended Deresistration Datel 27 Jar2A19

TOYOTA

COROLLA ALTIS ELEGANCE AUTO

silY.g-----
2417

12R0A52901Elc!:ls:
MR053REU604576624

M.ximum PowerOutbut:

t_o. len M'kglleL_
: Original Registration Datei

: -_lst Seci5baiion Date:_

96.0 kW (128 bhp)

$?1f:9!0 _,.
22Mat 2A1A

22Uat2al8

$22,366.00

L lntended PARF Rebate Delails

t mnrttlgiUitity,
PARF Ellgib lity Expiry Date

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE R€bate Details

2tUat 2o2a

$76,774.A0

COE ExpiryDaie:

COECdleSory: A- Carupto 1600(&97kW(130bhp)
10

2lliat2A2A

$40 000.00

$36,666.00

$53,440.00

The informationcontained hereinis corectas ai21 ian2019
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5ti€a r<l\,a-4,ra-r,CoN,t

Used Toyola Car & Used Cars & Vehictes Singapore, sgcarr,,rad

Lo!. Sen up

Post .n Advertisehent
se it you6e fr Adlert se ir d jusr

$58 until it's SOLD!

g!q{e! s&!01 'l
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:["Ji:""""""""'"^"""

Por:. $irt,i, li!!

royob Corolrr atrie r.6A

ToYota corolta Atris 1.6A

Toyora coro a Attis 1,6a

$3,0!/yf
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